Malaika J. Newball

From: Malaika J. Newball

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 3:52 PM

To: john.roberson@aaacooper.com

Cc: kyle@ledfordep.com; Heather N. Smith; kyle@ledfordep.com; Chovanec, Zuzana CIV USARMY
CEMVM (USA); maylynne.wilbert@memphistn.gov; Robert J. Wayne (Robert.J.Wayne@tn.gov)

Subject: NRS21.032

Attachments: NRS21.032 Appl Ltr 6 1 21.pdf; NRS21.032 PN 6 1 21.docx

Hello,

Attached are your applicant’s letter of responsibility and newspaper legal ad related to the permit NRS21.032. Please
note that the 30- day public notice period ends after you have run the attached newspaper ad, placed the sign near the
site for 30 days, and provided the permit writer with proof of those activities.

The draft permit and rationale, and related comments are available for review at Water Resources Permits Dataviewer
(http://environment-online.tn.gov:8080/pls/enf reports/f?p=9034:34001:0:::::) by entering the permit number listed in
this Public Notice.

If you have any questions, please contact the permit writer.

Sincerely,

TN Enviremmeant &

— Conservation
Malaika Newball | Administrative Services Assistant Il
Division of Water Resources - Natural Resources Unit
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, Eleventh Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243
p. (615) 532-0359 f. (615) 532-0686
Malaika.].Newball@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment




